
From:  Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>

Sent time:  08/02/2018 10:45:40 AM

To:  Elva Nuno-O'Donnell <elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org>

Cc:  Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>

Subject:  RE: DropBox Uploads
 

Thank you, Elva.
 
I also uploaded the WSA for your review. I can send you a final PDF with figures (same figures as IS) when you are done with it.
 
Addie Farrell
ESA | Environmental Science Associates
626.714.4610 (direct)
 
From: Elva Nuno‐O'Donnell <elva.nuno‐odonnell@lacity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 7:21 AM
To: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>
Subject: Re: DropBox Uploads
 
Hi Addie, 
 
I will review as soon as I get a chance. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Elva 
 
On Wed, Aug 1, 2018 at 5:52 PM, Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com> wrote:

Elva,

I've uploaded several files for your review.

1.      Draft Boards for scoping meeting (in Scoping Meeting folder)

2.      Agency noticing list (in NOP-City Edits folder)

3.      Draft public service letters (in Utilities_Services folder)

4.      Proposed key view locations (uploaded yesterday to HC Aesthetics folder)

Thank you,

Addie Farrell
Senior Managing Associate
ESA | Environmental Science Associates
80 South Lake Avenue, Suite 570
Pasadena, CA 91101
626.204.6170 main | 626.714.4610 direct | 626.204.6171 fax
afarrell@esassoc.com<mailto:firstinitiallastname@esassoc.com> | www.esassoc.com
Follow us on Facebook<http://www.facebook.com/pages/Environmental-Science-Associates/347741357652?
ref=sgm#!/pages/Environmental-Science-Associates/347741357652?v=wall> | Twitter<https://twitter.com/esassoc> |
LinkedIn<https://www.linkedin.com/company/28977?
trk=tyah&trkInfo=tarId%3A1414598228571%2Ctas%3Aenvironmental%20science%2Cidx%3A3-1-6>
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--
Elva Nuno-O'Donnell, City Planner
Major Projects
6262 Van Nuys Boulevard, Room 351
Van Nuys, CA  91401
*(818) 374-5066*
*Work Schedule: 7:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. *
*RDO (Every other Friday 7:30 - 4:00 p.m.)*


